Kevin Velting

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

no_reply@MissDig.org

Wednesday, March 18, 2020 3:06 PM

Kevin Velting

MissDig Confirmation Request 20200318 Ticket BO0701840-01B

High

EMLCFM 00662 MISDIGb 03/18/20 15:06:13 B00701840-01B NOW RXMT GRID

This is a system generated confirmation of your MISS DIG System Inc. Dig Notice.
For your safety, please respect and protect the marks, and excavate carefully around the marked utility lines.

**** Underground ****

Ticket : B0O0701840 Rcvd: 03/18/20 15:04 Oper: BNB Rev: 01B
Org Tkt : B0O0O701840 Rcvd: 03/10/20 15:15 Oper: LLW

Digstart: 03/18/20 Time: 15:04

Tkt Life: 04/03/20 Time: 23:59 Positive response required: Y

Resp Due: 03/19/20 Time: 15:04

Firm : VELTING CONTRACTORS INC Caller: KEVIN VELTING

Phone :616-949-6660 Ext: 3
E-mail : kvelting@velting.com
FieldCnt: KYLE VELTING

Fax :616-949-8168

Number: 616-293-8280

County : KENT Place : GRAND RAPIDS /C

Grids :4257B8540C 4257B8540D
Polygon : 42.961059/-85.671445 42.960986/-85.669353
:42.959174/-85.671511 42.959101/-85.669418

Lat Long:

Work Typ: GRADING PROP
Address : 131

Street : IONIA AVE SW

1st x-st: Dir N of CHERRY ST SW
2nd x-st: Dir S of OAKES ST SW
Subdivsn: Lots:

Done For:

Stk Info: LOC IS A COR LOT LOCATE FRM THE BLDG TO THE C/L OF THE RD ON THE E

: & S SDS OF THE PROP

Boring : N On-going project: N Working In or Near R/R Easement: N

AddlIinfo: DESTROYED MARKINGS

: 2ND CALL ALL UTILS NEEDED PER CALLER REFER TO TKT FRM TUE MAR 10,
:202003:15PM CREW ON SITE --[BNB 03/18/2020 03:05 PM]

Members :

ATT =ATT ATTD =ATT



CEEDIS = CONSUMERS ENERGY ELECTRIC DI CEESBM = CONSUMERS ENERGY SUB METRO CEETRN = CONSUMERS
ENERGY - ELEC TRAN COMTVACTV= COMCAST

COMTV4FBR= COMCAST EVERST = EVERSTREAM

GRAPSLELE= GRAND RAPIDS CY ELEC, LIGH GRAPW2SANI= GRAND RAPIDS CY WATER SYS GRAPW2STRM= GRAND
RAPIDS CY WATER SYS GRAPW2WTR= GRAND RAPIDS CY WATER SYST

KEPS = KEPS TECHNOLOGIES INC DBA AC MCGCO04 = DTE GAS DISTRIBUTION

MCI = MCI/VERIZON BUSINESS MENFBR = METRO FIBERNET LLC

USSIG = U.S. SIGNAL CORP. VICINITY= VICINITY ENERGY GRAND RAPID

WINDFBR= WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATONS

What happens next?

MISS DIG will notify member facility owners of the locate request and the member facility owners then have until the dig
start date and time provided to you when you placed your request to complete locating of their facilities and post to
positive response. No one needs to be present for the utilities to locate but they must have access to the property. Only
public utilities will be located, no privately installed lines such as sprinkler systems, electric line from house to a garage
or other out-buildings (unless the out-building has a meter on it), or water line from a well.

Positive Response - All facility owners are required to participate in the Positive Response program. This tool collects
information from member facility owners as to the locating status of a ticket. Excavators and homeowners must check
Positive Response prior to digging to verify if their ticket has been marked, is clear, or if utilities have yet to respond. This
information is administered by MISS DIG and is available, with a ticket number, online at status.missdig.org or via
automated phone system at 800-763-3888.

Hand Dig and Expose - If power equipment will be used within 48 inches of either side of a utility mark, whether paint or
flag, the excavator shall first expose and verify the precise location of the marked line by soft excavation methods.

"Soft excavation" means a method and technique designed to prevent contact damage to underground facilities,
including, but not limited to, hand-digging, cautious digging with non-mechanical tools, vacuum excavation methods, or
use of pneumatic hand tools. Once the line has been uncovered and the precise location of the line identified, the use of
power equipment may commence.

Damage Prevention Association's/Education - MISS DIG personnel are available to meet with industry stakeholders and
those looking to learn more about utility damage prevention in Michigan. MISS DIG conducts hundreds of training
sessions and presentations each year. Typically, there is no fee to have a representative attend a safety event or host a
training event at your location. In addition, MISS DIG participates in dozens of regional associations dedicated to
promoting safety and the guidelines laid out in the State's MISS DIG Act, Public Act 174.

For a list of the associations, or to contact the MISS DIG field representative in your area, please visit missdig.org



